PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

September 1, 2011

BID NUMBER: $2757700
TITLE: Tree, Trunk and Stump Removal Sch 519-01
DEPARTMENT: Various
DATE TO OPEN: September 09, 2011 at 10:30 AM
| ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Subject bid will now open on Friday, September 16, 2011 at 10:30 A.M.

The City reserves the right not to accept any questions at this time for Subject Bid # S2757700.
Please refer to the attached information:

1) BID REVISIONS
2) Vendor Questions and Answers

3) Vendor Sign-In Sheet for Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting held on Friday, August 19, 2011.



BID REVISIONS

Delete the following from Page 27 of 38:

Prevailing Wage Rate Schedule

Tree, Trunk & Stump Removal

Classification Basic Hourly Rate Fringe Benefits

Groundsworker $13.20 $5.17

Skilled Arborist/Climber 16.45 ' 5.17

Crane Operator 24.95 5.17
(Heavy equipment)

Stump Machine Operator 20.02 5.17
(Light equipment)

Replace with the following:

Prevailing Wage Rate Schedule

Tree, Trunk & Stump Removal

Classification Basic Hourly Rate Fringe Benefits
Groundsworker $13.45 $5.42
Skilled Arborist/Climber 16.70 542
Crane Operator 25.20 542

(Heavy equipment)

Stump Machine Operator 20.27 542
(Light equipment)



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Tree, Trunk and Stump Removal
INVITATION AND BID NO. #S2Z57700
MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING OF August 19, 2011

Question #1
Should the cost of the stump removal be included in the tree removal price?

Answer:
Yes

Question # 2(a)
Is an ISA Certified Arborist required for this contract?

Answer:
Yes

Question #2(b)
Will a copy of the ISA Arborist Certification need to be submitted with the bid?

Answer:
Yes

Question #3(a)
When working in proximity of electric hazards, one employee must be EHAP certified. Is this
certification required for this contract?

Answer:
Yes

Question #3(b)
Will a copy need to be submitted with the bid?

Answer:
Yes

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 J.F.K
Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the proposal.

k. Camphod

Buyer, A. Campfield

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

AC/mv



TODAY’S DATE: Friday, August 19, 2011

Mandatory Pre-Bid Mec ting
Bid # S2757700
Tree, Trunk and Stump Removal
Room 170A, Bid Room, Municipal Services Building

COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY
REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE NAME AND
ATTENDING NUMBERS ADDRESS
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TODAY’S DATE: Friday, August 19, 2011

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting
Bid # S27.57700
Tree, Trunk and Stump Removal
Room 170A, Bid Room, Municipal Services Building

COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY
REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE NAME AND
ATTENDING ‘ NUMBERS ADDRESS
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TODAY’S DATE: Friday, August 19, 2011

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting
Bid # 82757700

Tree, Trunk and Stump Removal

Room 170A, Bid Room, Municipal Services Building

COMPANY COMPANY COMPANY

REPRESENTATIVE TELEPHONE NAME AND

ATTENDING NUMBERS ADDRESS
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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

September 7, 2011

BID NUMBER: S2757700
TITLE: Tree, Trunk and Stump Removal Sch 519-01
DEPARTMENT: CITYWIDE BID-CITYWIDE BID

DATE TO OPEN: September 16, 2011 at 10:30 AM
ADDENDUM # 2

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Please delete the following from page 1 of 38:
Participation Ranges
M-BE: 5% 10%

W-BE: 5% 10%
DS-BE: BEST EFFORTS

Replace with the following:
Participation Ranges

M-BE: 5% to 10%
And/Or

W-BE: 5% to 10%

DS-BE: BEST EFFORTS




Please delete the following from page 1 of the City of Philadelphia Office of Economic
Opportunity Antidiscrimination P olicy:

MBE: 5% to 10%
WBE: 5% to 10%
DSBE: BEST EFFORTS

Replace with the following:

MBE: 5% to 10%
And/Or

WBE: 5% to 10%

DSBE: BEST EFFORTS

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the
proposal.

K. Camg QULUX

Buyer, A. Campfield

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

ACSsj



